From: Malaika J. Newball

To: dmalone@chattanooga.gov
Cc: Natalie.Burger@bargedesign.com; NashvilleRegulatory@usace.army.mil; Jennifer Innes; Scott Hall
Subject: NRS24.030
Date: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 3:43:00 PM
Attachments: NRS24.030 Appl Ltr 5 14 24.pdf
NRS24.030 PN 5 14 24.docx
imaqge001.png
Hello,

Attached are your applicant’s letter of responsibility and newspaper legal ad related to the permit
NRS24.030. Please note that the 30- day public notice period ends after you have run the attached
newspaper ad, placed the sign near the site for 30 days, and provided the permit writer with proof
of those activities.

The draft permit and rationale, and related comments are available for review at Water Resources
Permits Dataviewer (Report on Permits (tn.gov):::::) by entering the permit number listed in this
Public Notice.

If you have any questions, please contact the permit writer.

Sincerely,

TN Environment &
—_CoOnservation
Malaika Newball | Administrative Services Assistant Il
Division of Water Resources - Natural Resources Unit
Davy Crockett Tower, 9th Floor
500 James Robertson Parkway, Nashville, TN 37243
p. (615)532-0359 f. (615) 532-0686

Malaika.J.Newball@tn.gov
tn.gov/environment

TDEC Staff often work remotely from home. Please schedule in-person visits, meetings, or
discussions in advance.
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STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES
Davy Crockett Tower
500 James Robertson Pkwy, gth Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-1102

May 14, 2024

Dennis Malone - City Engineer
City of Chattanooga

1250 Market Street

Chattanooga, TN 37402
Dmalone@chattanooga.gov

RE: ARAP Applicant’s Responsibility for Public Notification — NRS24.030
Gravity Sewer Line Installation
Chattanooga, Hamilton County

Dear Mr. Malone:

Thank you for your Aquatic Resource Alteration Permit application submitted to the
Division of Water Resources. The Division is ready to begin the public notice process to
allow for public comment on the proposed activities described below, and will post a public
notice on our website within one week of the date of this letter (see
http://tn.gov/environment/topic/ppo-water).

The Rules of the Water Quality Control Board require the applicant to publish the enclosed
public notice one time in the legal notices section of a local newspaper of general
circulation. The applicant bears responsibility for any associated costs. The applicant is
also required to post and maintain a state issued sign for 30 days where it is legible from a
public road near the proposed activity. The public notice sign may be obtained at the
Chattanooga Environmental Field Office (423) 634-5745. Using a permanent marker,
complete the blank areas on both sides of the public notice sign with the following
information:

Applicant:  City of Chattanooga

File#: NRS24.030

Proposes: 9 open-cut trenches, pipe installation resulting in 20 feet of stream loss for
gravity sewer installation

Comment Period:(date posted) through (30 days after date posted)

Please Note: State issued public notification signs are available at any of the Division’s
Environmental Field offices.



mailto:Dmalone@chattanooga.gov

http://tn.gov/environment/topic/ppo-water



Once the notice has been posted for the required time period, you must provide proof the
public notification requirements have been met, including proof of newspaper publication
and photographic evidence of the sign. Required photographic evidence of the sign
includes two photographs, one photograph demonstrating the lettering on the sign is clear
and legible and one photograph establishing sign location. Proof of publication should be
submitted within 45 days of receipt of this letter, failure to do so will result in suspension
of application processing and possible termination of your application. We cannot take
final action on your application until after the public comment period has expired (30 days
after the public notice has been published).

Thank you for your attention to these details and fulfilling your obligations in the public
notice process. If you have any questions, please contact me at (615) 290-4430.

Sincerely,

Scott Hall
Consultant
Natural Resources Unit

cc: Chattanooga EFO
USACE, Nashville Regulatory Division
Natalie Burger, Barge Design, natalie.burger@bargedesign.com
File Copy

Enc: Legal Notice
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		Public Notice

Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC)

Division of Water Resources (DWR)

Notice Requesting Public Comments on Draft Permit Actions

FILE # NRS24.030







The purpose of this notice is to advise the public of the following proposed permit action and solicit comments and information necessary to evaluate the potential impact of the proposed activities on the aquatic environment. 



Pursuant to The Tennessee Water Quality Control Act of 1977, T.C.A. §69-3-108 and Tennessee Rules, Chapter 0400-40-07, the proposed activity described below has been submitted for approval under an Aquatic Resource Alteration Permit and Section 401 Water Quality Certification. Section 401 of the Clean Water Act requires that an applicant obtain a water quality certification from the state when a federal permit is required. This notice is intended to inform interested parties of this permit application and draft permit and rationale, and to ask for comments and information necessary to determine possible impacts to water quality. At the conclusion of the public notice period a final determination will be made whether to issue or deny the permit. 



PERMIT COORDINATOR	Scott Hall 

Tennessee Department of Environment & Conservation
Division of Water Resources, Natural Resources Unit
Davy Crockett Tower

500 James Robertson Pkwy, 9th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243

	615-590-4430

	scott.hall@tn.gov    



[bookmark: _Hlk146177007]APPLICANT			Dennis Malone – City Engineer

			City of Chattanooga

					1250 Market Street

					Chattanooga, TN 37402  

LOCATION

Chattanooga, Hamilton

Latitude 35.049639, Longitude -85.154884



To view the proposed location of these impacts and the watershed condition, visit the Division’s Map Viewer at http://tdeconline.tn.gov/dwr/ and search on the permit number or coordinates listed in this Public Notice. 



PROJECT DESCRIPTION / PURPOSE

The applicant proposes nine open-cut stream crossings for gravity sewer line upgrades and other utility installations, vegetation clearing and stream pump-arounds for construction access and trenching, installation of a temporary span bridge and a permanent reinforced concrete pipe resulting in eight feet of stream loss for sewer line and equalization basin upgrades. Removal of 20 feet of culvert and associated headwall will offset stream length loss.  



ANTIDEGRADATION 

In accordance with the Tennessee Antidegradation Statement (Rule 0400-40-03-.06), the Division has made the preliminary determination that the proposed activities will not result in an appreciable permanent loss of resource values, and therefore will result in no more than de minimis degradation of a waters without mitigation. 



For more information, please reference Tennessee’s Antidegradation Statement which is found in Chapter 0400-40-03 of the Rules of the Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation.



FACTORS CONSIDERED

In deciding whether to issue or deny this permit, the Division will consider all comments of record and the requirements of applicable federal and state laws. The division will consider the nature, scale and effects of proposed impacts. The Division will consider practicable alternatives to the alteration, loss of waters or habitat, diminishment in biological diversity, cumulative or secondary impacts to the water resource, and adverse impacts to unique, high quality, or impaired waters. 



HOW TO COMMENT

TDEC is requesting public comment on this proposed permit action. Obtaining a broad range of facts and opinions on Agency actions is one of the best ways to ensure appropriate decisions. Persons wishing to comment on the proposal are invited to submit written comments to the Division. Written comments must be received within thirty days following distribution of the approved public notice materials (including signage and newspaper ad). Comments will become part of the record and will be considered in the final decision. The applicant’s name and permit number should be referenced. Send all written comments to the Division’s address listed below to the attention of the permit coordinator. You may also comment via email to water.permits@tn.gov.   



[bookmark: _Hlk114489610][bookmark: _Hlk88548663]After the Division makes a final permit determination, a permit appeal may be filed by the applicant or by any person who participated in the public comment period whose appeal is based on comments given to the Division in writing during the public comment period or in testimony at a formal public hearing. If it is hard for you to read, speak, or understand English, TDEC may be able to provide translation or interpretation services free of charge. Please contact Alisha Looper at 615-571-4470 or alisha.looper@tn.gov.



[bookmark: _Hlk114489654]Si le resulta difícil leer, hablar o comprender inglés, TDEC puede proporcionarle servicios de traducción o interpretación sin cargo comunicándose con Alisha Looper al 615-571-4470 o alisha.looper@tn.gov.



PUBLIC HEARING

Interested persons may request in writing that the Division hold a public hearing on this application. The request must be received by the Division within the comment period, indicate the interest of the party requesting it, the reason(s) a hearing is warranted, and the water quality issues being raised. When there is sufficient public interest in water quality issues, the Division will hold a public hearing in accordance with 0400-40-07-.04(4) (f). Send all public hearing requests to the attention of the permit coordinator at the address listed below or via email to water.permits@tn.gov. Any scheduled public hearings will be advertised through a similar public notice process. 



[bookmark: _Hlk88548930]FILE REVIEW

The permit application, supporting documentation, including detailed plans and maps, draft permit and rationale, and related comments are available for review on the internet at the Division’s data viewer at Report on Permits (tn.gov) by entering the permit file number listed in the title of this Public Notice. The file may be viewed and copied at the address listed below. 



Tennessee Department of Environment & Conservation
Division of Water Resources, Natural Resources Unit
Davy Crockett Tower

500 James Robertson Pkwy, 9th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243   
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